

## MINUTES FROM MANAGEMENT MEETING

Date: Tuesday, 5<sup>th</sup> March 2019

Time: 19.30 – 20:30

Place: Railway Pub.

### Attendees

Adam Sloman	Nigel Head	Andy Moran	Graham Merrington
Jason Winter	Alan Stratford	Brian Say	
<b>Apologies</b> Jeylan Sezgin	Iain Mills	Andy Wright	Tony Warrington

## **1.** Welcome and introductions

Adam opened the meeting. The previous minutes of meeting from February and actions were reviewed under agenda item 2.

## 2. Chairman's Report

Adam has got a costing for the gates on the car park – this has come in at £800. He has also managed to secure part funding from New Wave. These probably need to open inwards, not outwards.

The cost of knocking the changing rooms facing the pitches into one, is about £1600. This would leave a shell. It was viewed by all at the meeting that this was a lesser priority than getting the pitches sorted.

Fundraising:

- The quiz night is on for the evening of the 17<sup>th</sup> at the Cinder Lane Mecca, 7:30 KO
- Adam has arranged a Classic Car event for the May 25<sup>th</sup> 9:30-12 pm we will all need to pitch in and help out. Parking marshals are needed

# 3. Infrastructure - Pitches, lights, changing rooms, parking

Al is still waiting the visit from the Glocs FA people in relation to a medium term programme for improvement of the pitches. He expects that this will happen in the next few weeks to report back at the  $2^{nd}$  of April meeting.

We are going to clean up the changing rooms on Saturday the  $9^{th}$  – this will get things sorted going forward with the chaps from the Rugby club. All help welcome here – lets get rubbered up for a good cause – start at 12!

### 4. Coaching support

Scott Bury, ran a coaching night on Wednesday 27<sup>th</sup> of February at the Heritage Room at the Community Centre. The focus of the session was on practice design. Al will soon load up the PDFs of practice designs on the coaching area of the website.

Scott has agreed to assist coaches and provide peer-feedback in regard to running their sessions. This is a massive help. If you wish to get Scott's input please contact Al. There will likely be two session



before the end of April, one for younger ages and one for older – you will no doubt get a great deal from coming along and listening to Scott even if your team is not the focus.

## 5. Date of Next Meeting, AGM and Presentation Day

- Date for next meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> of April 2019. 7.30-9 pm at the Railway
- Date of AGM 7<sup>th</sup> May 2019. 7:30-9 pm
- Date of Presentation Day 18<sup>th</sup> of May. PLEASE LOOK AROUND FOR RAFFLE ITEMS!

## 6. Any other business?

Brain has completed the application to the Glocs FA for the Chartered Status. He will keep use posted on how this pans out.

The NWYFL are giving each team  $\pounds$ 75 from the previous legal settlement form the mismanagement case. We can use these monies for kit only – Al is looking out how we might use this and the view expressed at the meeting was to purchase another set of gaols and perhaps a spare set of wheels for the existing ones!

## **KITCHEN ROTA**

10TH MAR – U10'S – stratford884@btinternet.com 17TH MAR – U9'S HAWKS – nigster\_head@hotmail.com 24TH MAR – U11'S – jsezgin@me.com 31ST MAR - U13'S CELTS – tony.warrington@pappillon.co.uk 7TH APR – U8'S – andrew.jon.wright@honda-eu.com 28TH APR – U9'S FALCONS - jason.winter@xyleminc.com